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The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

Transport and

B 48 56 P ;i'\;\_ Housing Bureau
EBREEER Government Secretariat
EmH Transport Branch
EHRANEREDE 25 East Wing, Central Government Offices,
BT 48 5 o # 2 Tim Mei Avenue,
Tamar, Hong Kong
AJEHE5E OUR REF.: =L Tel. No.: 3509 8199
FKgfEsE YOUR REF: CB4/PL/TP {8 E Fax No.: 3904 1774
24 November 2015
By Email and Fax
Ms Sophie LAU

L egislative Council Secretariat
L egislative Council Complex
1 Legidative Council Road
Central, Hong Kong

(Fax No. : 2978 7569)

Dear Sophie,

Panel on Transport
Motion passed at the meeting on 6 November 2015

Thank you for your letter dated 10 November 2015. The bilingual

response on the motion passed at the panel meeting of 6 November 2015 is
attached at Annex.

Yours sincerely,

(Alex LAU)
for Secretary for Transport and Housing
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Responseto the Motion of the L egislative Council Panel on Transport

on Takeover Arrangements of the Eastern Harbour Crossing

As undertaken earlier, the Government will study the rationalisation of
traffic distribution among the three road harbour crossings (“RHCS’) to
dleviate traffic congestion in particular at Cross-Harbour Tunnel. With the
takeover of the Eastern Harbour Crossing (“EHC”) on the expiry of the
Build-Operate-Transfer franchise on 7 August 2016, two of the three RHCs will
be Government owned, which will provide greater flexibility for the
Government in devising atoll adjustment scheme to better rationalise the traffic
distribution. Any toll adjustment scheme to this end must look at all three

RHCsin aholistic manner.

2. Western Harbour Crossing (“WHC”), though currently running under
its design capacity, is constrained by the traffic condition at its connecting road.
The Central-Wan Chai Bypass, when commissioned, should help ease the
congestion of the connecting roads of the WHC, hence providing greater scope
for the Government to consider implementing a comprehensive toll adjustment
scheme covering three RHCs.  We will continue our study on this front and

will consult the Panel and the public in due course.

Transport and Housing Bureau
November 2015



